From: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 3:28 PM

To: supervisor@burttownship.com

Subject: June 9th - July 6th

Here are the statistics from June 9th through July 6th

Traffic Stops - Most traffic stops occur on the M-77 Corridor and H-58

Traffic stops - 32

Traffic Citations - 26

Operating without insurance (traffic misdemeanor) - 2

OW.l. -1

Property Damage Accident - 1 (M-77) / 1 (H-58-east) 1 (H-58 west)

Property Inspections (Making contact with the hosts and occupants of the campgrounds) - 6
- Woodland Park, 12 Mile Beach, Upper/Lower Hurricane/Kingston Lake

Civil Assist - Assisting the public with issues that would not be considered criminal - 2

Trespassing Investigations - 2

Larceny Investigation - Rhody Creek - 1

Domestic violence investigation - Grand Marais village

Harassment/Intimidation investigation - 1 M-77 near the Alger/Schoolcraft County line

Assist NPS with an ORV Flee and Elude - 1

Disorderly Subject - 1 Grand Marais Village

Search and Rescue - 2

| hope this is better.

Let me know.

Thanks

Captain Matthew Waldron
Alger County Sheriff’s Office
101 E. Varnum St.
Munising, MI. 49862

Work - (906) 387-7027
Fax - (906) 387-1728



